From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 6/21/2013 8:12:36 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Ce:
Bec:
Subject: RE: chat
Yes, talk to you then.

Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 21, 2013, at 7:10 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

> Hi Kristin, would 11:00 work?
>

> On Jun 20, 2013, at 4:51 PM, "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>

>> Hi there, did you still want to chat tomorrow? If so, what time works for you? I have a 9:00am meeting, but am
pretty good after that.

>> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
>> Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 4:20 PM
>>To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

>> Subject: Re: chat
>>

>> Yes. That works great. I'm available anytime except 10-11.

>>

>>On Jun 10, 2013, at 4:13 PM, "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>>

>>>I'm on a plane to DC on Monday. But I'm back in the office next Friday and could talk then if that works for

you.
>>>

>>> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
>>> Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 4:13 PM
>>>To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

>>> Subject: Re: chat
>>>

>>> Hi Kristin,
>>> Sounds good. [ will call you Monday. I had to leave the call for quite awhile so wanted to check in.
>>> Thanks!

>>> Meredith

>

>>>On Jun 10, 2013, at 11:18 AM, "Ralff Douglas, Kristin"
<kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov<imailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:
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>>>

>>> Hi there, Marzia mentioned that you were going to call to chat about the utility business model of the future
project. I just called you and found out that you are on vacation this week, so call me when you get back and we

can talk. Enjoy your vacation!

>>
>>>

>>> Kristin Ralff Douglas

>>> Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement California Public Utilities Commission

>>> 505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

>>>415-703-2826

>>> krd@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:krd@cpuc.ca.gov>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>>

>>
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>
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